

Name:

University:

Course:

Tutor:

Date:

### **Contact Details**

*Name:* < Insert >

*D.O.B:* 15/9/1986

*Phone no:* <Insert >

*Email:* <Insert >

### **Profile**

I am a Saudi native fluent in English (which is my second language) and Arabic. I am a passionate and work-driven individual with a desire to solve problems and improve the lives of the people I interact with. I have studied English Linguistics and related courses at two different American Universities and as a result of my interactions with people from different backgrounds I have acquired a taste for appreciating the richness of cultures. That was the reason I did Fine Arts as an attempt towards expressing the vast arrays of cultures I have experienced for myself.

### **Education/Qualification**

*2004:* Graduated from Al Manart Secondary School in Al Madina, Saudi Arabia.

2005-2009: Pursued a Bachelor's Degree in English Linguistics at King Abdulaziz University in Jeddah, Saudi Arabia.

2010-2011: Obtained a minor in English courses at DePaul University Chicago, Illinois, United States.

2012-2015: <Insert what you were doing>

2015-2016: Studied Fine Art Loyola University, New Orleans, Louisiana, United States

### **Work Experience**

2005-2009: While studying for a Bachelor's Degree at King Abdulaziz University, I worked as a Teaching Assistant at Al Yusr International School.

2012-2015: <Insert>

### **Interests**

- ✓ Reading all kinds of books and expanding my knowledge base in various fields
- ✓ Travelling and touring the world
- ✓ Sculpting and painting- generally trying out all kinds of art expressions
- ✓ Swimming
- ✓ Gardening

### **Skills**

- ✓ Willing to learn and train for any kind of job
- ✓ Working on sculpting and painting art forms
- ✓ Excels working as a team player

- ✓ Exercising patience and diligence

## **References**

<Recommended but not a must. You can have 2-3 referees>

**1.** *Referee Name:*

*Work Position:*

*Referee personal details:*

*Referee Comments:*

**2.**